THE CONNSENSUS GROUP

Memorandum

To:  Scott Cochran Justin Carbonella Barbara Lockhart
Michelle Piccerillo Erica Bromley Mary Seidner
Kristin Mabrouk Kristina Baldwin Kathryn Dube

From: Jay Aronson
Date: January 27, 2023
Re: Legislative Update

This Week at The Capitol:

With the Proposed Bill deadline in the rearview mirror, posted bills have slowed to a trickle.
As Committee and Raised bills are drafted and posted, I expect them to pick up again. There have
been nearly 1,500 bills written in these first three weeks of the Session.

On Monday, Members of the Advocacy Committee met with Rep. Liz Linehan to talk specifics
with her about analysis of youth after the COVID pandemic. On Tuesday, the Children’s Committee
raised a concept entitled: An Act Concerning (AAC) a Study of the Post-Pandemic Needs of
Children. I expect this concept to be fully drafted in the next week or so with a public hearing to
follow.

On Wednesday, the Judiciary Committee met to raise 50 concepts including AAC the Minimum
Age to be Eligible to Marry. I expect this bill to be fully drafted in the coming week, again, with a
public hearing to follow.

CYSA also has a date on the calendar to meet with the Chairs of the Appropriations Committee
where we will have the opportunity to lay out our request for this session. Stay tuned.

As always, please contact me at your convenience should you have any questions or concerns
about these or any other Legislative matters. Also, please share this information with your
members as you see fit.



